August, 2024 Cedar Valley



RODDER NEWS

49 Years and still running!

CVSR DIRECTORS, 2024

Terry Dolezal	560-3818
Larry Hampton	521-1946
Whitey Hermansen	361-1100
Roger Hindman	440-7719
Dave Swenka	743-5257

tdolezal@huppelectric.comlh1932@yahoo.combhone@aol.com36ragtop@gmail.comdavid.swenka@gmail.com

Co-Treasurers: Sharon Davis, Roger Hindman

Cedar Valley Street Rods web site address: www.cedarvalleystreetrods.org Send Website information & pictures to Dave Swenka @ david.swenka@gmail.com

Send Newsletter information & pictures to:

Mary Markmann @ memark@q.com

Next Meeting Tuesday, October 1st, 2024 Terry Dolezal will preside

Cedar Valley Street Rods – August 6th, 2024, Minutes Meeting at Pleasant Creek Park, Palo, Iowa

Members Present: Mary Markmann, Larry Hampton, Roger Hindman, Dave Swenka, Dave & Lois Bailey, Whitey Hermansen, Sharon Davis, Dave Marsden, Craig & Lynn Emrich, Steve Luense, Toni & LeRoy Ague, Dick & Deb Wilkinson, Butch Slocum & Lynn Montour, Ken & Sandy Smith and Brad Johnson.

Larry Hampton called the meeting to order at 6:25 PM after enjoying Dilly Bars provided by the club. Larry asked for a motion to approve the June minutes as written. Craig Emrich made a motion to approve them, seconded by Dick Wilkinson. Sharon Davis gave the Treasurers report. Motion was made by Craig Emrich to approve Treasurers report, seconded by Dick Wilkinson.

OLD BUSINESS

- Whitey Hermansen reported there were thirty-six people present at our Banquet held in June. He thanked Sharon Davis for arranging the dinner, which was delicious. The club paid for part of the dinner and the door prizes purchased by Sharon, Joyce & Mary. 2025 is our 50-year banquet.
- Sharon Davis reported the Camp Courageous follow-up meeting was held at Sally's in Springville. Sharon stated that this year topped all previous years. There were a few food issues that will be taken care of. Participants liked the new plaques, and we received other good comments. Suggestions are welcome. Whitey stated the new preferred parking worked and thanks to all who made it happen. We should all be proud.
- On June 12th club members enjoyed Lunch at Los Compadres, arranged by Terry Dolezal. After lunch we cruised out to Youngville for pie and ice cream, arranged by Bruce Cross and Ellen Becker. Thank you, Terry, Bruce & Ellen.
- Sharon Davis reported that six members volunteered their time at Wurst Fest in Amana on June 15th. A total of 24 hours was donated. The tip money went to Camp Courageous, including some we received from other workers that day. Sharon read a nice thank you letter from Charlie Becker for the donation.
- On June 20th, Bruce Cross led a group up to Back to the 50's. It was a rainy weekend, but it did not deter the group from having a great time.

- The Good Guys Car Show in Des Moines was held July 5th, 6th & 7th. Over 6,000 people attended.
- Butch Slocum & Lynn Montour led a group to the Clear Lake Cruise on August 2nd & 3rd. There were 900 participants cruising around the lake and 400 downtown. A bonus was prime parking by the lake for street rods.

NEW BUSINESS

- LeRoy Ague reported he talked to Dave Ruhs at Good Guys. Dave would like to get the Cruz to Ruhs going again. It was decided to plan for 2025.
- Bruce Cross is leading a group to the NSRA Inaugural in Davenport on August 15th thru 17th. Let Bruce know if you plan to drive down with him.
- Larry Hampton and Mary Markmann are leading a group to Geneseo's Planes, Trains and Automobiles on September 6th & 7th. More information will be sent out. Let them know if you plan to go.
- Sharon Davis sent around a sign-up sheet for volunteering at Octoberfest in Amana on Friday, October 4th.
- Keith Lacey, who used to own Godfather's Pizza at Town & Country is putting on the Corn Crib Cruise at Knight's Farm by Whittier on Sunday, September 15th from 10-3. Keith has been very good to our members and other street rodders, so we hope to have a good turnout to support this cause. A flyer is on the CVSR Facebook page.
- The 18th Annual Gordy Thompson Memorial Car Show at Atkins will be Saturday, August 10. Dan Cross is organizing this event.
- Nancy Mahrer passed away on Saturday July 6th. Nancy and her husband Al were among the earlier members of CVSR. Our thoughts and prayers are with Al and his family.

Buy Sell or Trade

Toni & LeRoy Ague are looking for a '33 Ford window, frame & grill. Terry Dolezal has a 17' Smokercraft Fish & Ski Boat for Sale



Dick Wilkinson made a motion to adjourn at 6:48 PM, seconded by Craig Emrich.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Markmann Newsletter Editor





Everyone enjoyed the varieties of pie with ice cream at Youngville in June



DJ'S AUTO SERVICE/ SALES

JERIMY MATHENY ASE TECHNICIAN 319-390-1100 djsaffordableautoservice@gmail

714 ST STREET SW **CEDAR RAPIDS IA 52404** DJAUTOSALES.COM



Commercial

Residential

Sales / Estimator Cell (319) 521-1946

910 Second Avenue SW Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

Phone (319) 366-1694 Fax (319) 409-5247 larryh@ackleyfloorcovering.com



